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November 2, 2016

VIA Electronic Filing

Advice Letter No. T-16-2419-T02

Mr. Gary L. Widerburg, Commission Secretary
The Public Service Commission of Utah

Heber Wells Building 4th Floor

160 East 300 South

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Dear Mr. Widerburg:

Enclosed with this electronic filing to psc@utah.gov is the proposed tariff sheet for Direct Communications
Cedar Valley, LLC (16-2419-T02) filed with the Division of Public Utilities for the Local Tariff on file as Utah
PUC No. 1.

Revised Canceling Tariff
Tariff Sheet Sheet
3rd Revised Sheet No’s. 2, 5 2nd Revised Sheet No’s. 2, 5
2nd Revised Sheet No’s. 75-77, 79 1st Revised Sheet No’s. 75-77, 79
1st Revised Sheet No. 80 Original Sheet No. 80

This filing is made in compliance with the Federal Communication Commission’s (FCC) 2016 Lifeline
Modernization Order for the adopted rules effective December 2, 2016 in Title 47: Telecommunication;
Part 54- Universal Service. The eligibility requirements section was updated to reference those adopted
sections. Additionally, this filing also removes references to Tribal Lifeline since Direct Communications
Cedar Valley, LLC does not have any tribal land, and updates the Lifeline Service section to reflect the
$9.25 federal credit instead of the dated Tier method. The $9.25 was implemented when that became
effective so this is not a change to the lifeline customer.

[t is requested that this filing become effective December 2, 2016.

This filing will not increase any rate or charge, cause the withdrawal of service, or conflict with other
Tariff sections. This filing is revenue neutral.

Please send us an approved copy.
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Please call me at 509.777.0137 or e-mail me at Tym.Rutkowski@mossadams.com if you have any
questions about the content or Choua Her at 209.955.6141 for questions on the filing.

Sincerely,

%ﬂ%f/&

Tym Rutkowski, Regulatory Consulting Manager for
Moss Adams LLP

TR:ch
Enclosure

cc/enc:  Kip Wilson (Via E-mail)
Micheal Parish (Via E-mail)
The Public Service Commission of Utah (Via E-mail)
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